ALL SAINTS PARISH LADIES SODALITY

April 15th, 2025 Meeting

The meeting was called to order by Debbie Yeager. The meeting was opened with the Prayer to Our Lady of Good Counsel, the Pledge to the Cross of Christ, and Pledge to the Flag.

There were 17 ladies in attendance.

Mary Graf read the list of names on the prayer intention lists that have been added since our March meeting.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: The minutes from the March 18th, 2025 meeting were approved. The minutes are available online.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Account balance is \$11,082.75.

PRAYER TREE MINISTRY:

PRAYER SHAWL MINISTRY: 7 shawls were given out since our last meeting. To date a total of 1,139 shawls have been given out since the ministry began July 10, 2014. Prayer shawl will meet May 2^{nd} at St. Paul 10am to noon, in the cafeteria.

MEMORIUM CARDS: April: 16 month cards; 6 birthday cards; and 1 year anniversary card; 26 Easter cards, for a total of 49 cards sent for April.

THINKING OF YOU CARDS: 0 cards sent in April. Call Donna, 812-623-3289, if you wish to send a card from the Ladies Sodality to someone sick, having surgery, etc. Parishioners only. Have the name and address to give Donna.

BAPTISMAL BIBS: Office requested more baptismal bibs. Debbie dropped off 30 bibs at the office on April 5th. Debbie ordered more and Cindy White will embroider them.

BRACELETS: Teresa Ward is planning some workshops to make bracelets in June. Dates TBD.

BEREAVEMENT MINISTRY: Arlene Wuestefeld reported they have 4 people attending the Grief Share. Letters were sent to those who had lost someone in 2025 a couple of weeks ago.

MARY'S WAY: October 21st, 2025. Jill Metz will be our speaker for Mary's Way. Kristy Alig will be available to do the catering for the meal. Need to make a decision on favors for the tables.

12 HOURS OF MERCY: Meals need to be taken to the rectory at the St. Martin campus. Bring lunch by Noon; supper by 5pm. Desserts are not necessary.

No Dates listed for 12 Hours of Confession in May, June or July at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

• St. Joseph feast on March 19th. Cookies were handed out in the back of church this year. All the cookies were distributed.

- Debbie purchased \$162.31 snacks for the Youth Mission .
- Ladies Spring Fling is on May 20th. Ladies of the parish will be asked to call the office to reserve a spot by May 11th. Doors open at 6pm and dinner will be served at 6:30pm.
- The office had plenty of candy and eggs for the Easter egg hunts. No donation was needed.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Noodle making for the summer festivals will take place on June, 9th, 10th & 11th at St. Paul Campus cafeteria, starting at 8am.
- Ladies voted to donate \$300 for the Grand Raffle at each of the summer festivals. St. John the Baptist, July 19 & 20: St. Martin, July 26 & 27; St. Paul August 9 & 10.
- Pat Seevers asked if the ladies would be willing to purchase 6 pairs of curtains for the St. Paul gym windows. Cost would be \$50 a pair. The ladies voted to purchase the curtains.
- Diane Holtzhauser asked if there had been inquiries made into purchasing a Mary statue for the St. Martin campus for crowning Mary in May. Debbie will ask Father Meyer if he is interested.
- There will not be a business meeting in May due to the Spring Fling.

NEXT BUSINESS MEETING: June 17th, 2025, 7:00pm at the St. John Campus.

The meeting was closed with the Prayer to the Lay Apostles.

These minutes are unapproved and will be approved at our next meeting.